

Professional Summary

Punctual Production Assistant with expertise in managing extras, supporting film crews and finding effective solutions to problems. Creative professional capable of remaining calm and composed in all types of situations. Promoting a positive attitude, great people skills and self-motivation.

Skills

- Film crew support
- Locking up sets
- Production background
- Valid Alabama driver's license
- Collaborative
- Works well under pressure
- Flexible schedule
- Creative writing background
- Skilled multi-tasker

Work History

Production Assistant, 10/2018 to 11/2018

Arkansas, LLC – Mobile, AL

- Maintained schedules, managed deadlines and interfaced with teammates to support production activities.

Production Assistant, 11/2013 to 11/2013

EFO Films – Mobile, AL

Production Assistant, 09/2013 to 10/2013

Convergence LLC – Mobile, AL

Education

Bachelor of Arts: Telecommunication And Film, 2013

The University Of Alabama - Tuscaloosa, AL